
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate  
From: Joan Chambers - Chair, Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee 
Senate Meeting Date: November 4, 2019 
Subject: SUSC Report 

 
 
Senate Undergraduate Studies met on September 27, 2019 to review the following 
calendar changes: 

 

A. Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting #4 of April 15, 
2019 

a)Kinesiology – Kine UG-Program Briefs for 6 new transfer pathways (2019-
HBS-6938) 
By consensus the committee agreed to split the request into two: 
 
KINE UG-Program Briefs for 5 new transfer pathways (2019-HBS-6938-A) 
The Committee recommends approval of this request. 
 
KINE UG-Program Brief for 1 new transfer pathway (2019-HBS-6938-B) 
Item deferred  
 

B. Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting #6 of 
September 16, 2019 

a)Education – Courses-New-Professional Development in Education (2019-
EDU-7008) 
 The Committee recommends approval of this request. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Joan Chambers 

Chair SUSC, 2019-2020 
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